

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-07-14 8:31:29 AM
To: Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]
Subject: FW: Job Alert Notification: Job Alert

Daryl is hiring two regular band 4 and Anthony Martinello cannot hire an MP4 into Treasury to accommodate the immense amount of work brought on by Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act and significant changes in our pension plan investment from passive to active because we do not have head count. We are crazy!

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: IESO HR [mailto:system@successfactors.com]
Sent: July 14, 2017 2:01 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Job Alert Notification: Job Alert



There are 15 jobs (4 new) matching your criteria for Job Alert Here are the most recent jobs:

Job Title	Date Posted	Req ID
<u>Supervisor Quality Assurance</u>	07/13/2017	8581
<u>Manager, Contract Management</u>	07/13/2017	8664
<u>Senior Manager, Electricity Resource Development</u>	07/13/2017	8721
<u>Senior Manager, DER Integration, Policy and Strategy</u>	07/13/2017	8722

You are receiving this email because you registered on our Web site for [Saved Searches/Alerts](#). If you prefer not to receive emails like this in the future, please click on this link: [Unsubscribe](#)



